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NEW MEXICO
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1

SUSANA MARTINEZ . DAVE MARTIN
Governor Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6303 Cabinet Secretary
Phone (505) 476-6000  Fax (505) 476-6030
JOHN A. SANCHEZ
Lieutenant Governor www,.nmenv.state.nm.us

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

January 13, 2011

George J. Rael Chris Cantwell

Assistant Manager Associate Director

Environmental Projects Office Environmental Protection Division

U.S. Department of Energy Los Alamos National Security, L.L.C.
National Nuclear Security Administration Environmental, Safety, Health and Quality
Los Alamos Site Office P.O. Box 1663, MS M991

3747 West Jemez Rd, MS A316 Los Alamos, NM 87545

Los Alamos, NM 87544

RE: RESPONSE TO “BUILDINGS OR FIXED STRUCTURES SCHEDULED
TO BE DEMOLISHED DURING FIRST QUARTER 20117
LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LABORATORY
EPA ID #NM0890010515
HWB-LANL-MISC

Dear Messrs. Racl and Cantwell:

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) has received the United States
Department of Energy (DOE) and the Los Alamos National Security L.L.C.’s (LANS)
(collectively, the Respondents) Buildings or Fixed Structures Scheduled to be
Demolished During First Quarter 2011, dated December 20, 2010 and referenced by LA-

UR-10-08298 and ENV-RCRA-10-245.

In accordance with Paragraph 21 subparagraph (e) of the April 10, 2007 Settlement
Agreement and Stipulated Final Order (Agreement) the Respondents must submit a
notice of commencement of demolition 30 days prior to the start of demolition for each of
the above-referenced buildings, if requested by NMED. NMED does not require notice
of demolition for the structures listed.
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Messrs. Rael and Cantwell
January 13, 2011
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In accordance with Paragraph 21 subparagraph (f) of the Agreement, the Respondents
must provide a copy of the demolition completion report for each building, if prepared, to
NMED within 30 days following completion of the reports.

Please contact Pat Stewart at (505) 476-6059 should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

James P. Bearzi
Chief
Hazardous Waste Bureau

cc: J. Kieling, NMED HWB
D. Cobrain, NMED HWB
N. Dhawan, NMED HWB
P. Stewart, NMED HWB
S. Yanicak, NMED DOE OB, MS J993
T. Skibitski, NMED DOE OB
L. King, EPA 6PD-N
A. Grieggs, ENV-RCRA, MS K450
M. Haagenstad, ENV-RCRA, MS K450
File: Reading and LANL 2011, General
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Chris Cantwell, Associate Director
Environmental Protection Diwvision
Los Alamos National Security LLC
P.0O. Box 1663, MS Moo+

Los Alamos, NM 87545 150
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